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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 12:12 PM

To: '"Jack Sassoon'

Subject: RE: FEI Number for Brainswitch Advertising Inc.

BRAINSWITCH ADVERTISING INC.
P08000065207 ~

Your request is being forwarded te the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "D0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jack Sassoon [mailto:jack@brainswitchad.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI Number for Brainswitch Advertising Inc.

To whom it may concern:

I would like to kindly request from you to add at your earliest convenience, the following FEI Number to cur company information.
Thank you.

Brainswitch Advertising Inc.

FEIN: 205887618

jack sassoon

creative direclor

p. 305. 576. 1415 | 305. 469. 8628

f. 308, 397, 1103

250 NW 23rd Street. Unit 210. Miami FL 33127
brainswitch advenising »

www.brainswitchadvertising. com

This e-mail is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed
and contains valuable business information that is privileged, confidential and/or
otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this
e-mail or the Information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an
employee, or agent responsible for dellvering the message to the Intended recipient,
is strictly prohibited, All contents are the copyright property of the sender.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are nevertheless bound to respect the
sender's worldwide legal rights. We require that unintended recipients delete

the e-mail and destroy all clectronic copies in their system, retalning no copies

in any media.
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